

# SEMI WIJAYANTO

Ul. Osiedlowa 4, 32-064 Rudawa, Polska  
(+48) 883 084 595 | wijyantosemi@gmail.com

## - SUMMARY -

I am an efficient worker with relevant experience as an Industrial Engineering Technician in a Japanese company in Indonesia for 5 years. I was well-trained as a welder and currently holding valid welder certifications: **TIG 141** and **MAG 135** from Poland, Europe.

## - EXPERIENCE -

**Sellpro SP.Z.O.O, Poland**

**Nov 2020 - Present**

**Assembling Factory Worker**

**Amica Factory (Holding Wronski S.A.)**

- Amica Factory (Household appliances factory)

---

**Engineering Technician**

**Sep 2012 - Apr 2018**

**PT. Subang Autocomp Indonesia (Yazaki Japan - Japanese Factory)**

- Engine production and QA assembly
- Routine engine maintenance and repair
- Do improvement (QCC) and prioritize safety (K3)
- Understand about electricity maintenance and repair (conveyor and hydraulic)
- Welder duties

**Cleaner**

**Nov 2018 - Sep 2020**

**PT. UPGRIS (Hotel of PGRI Universiy) Indonesia**

- Manage cleaning activities referring to the set-up schedule
- Safely and properly utilize and operate standard cleaning equipment
- Adhere to cleaning and safety protocols for the cleaning activities

**S.O.S Cleaner**

**May 2011 - Aug 2012**

**Custodian, Semarang, Indonesia**

- Prepare designated cleaning areas for cleaning
- Empty and clean waste bins and storages
- Remove dirt from surface
- Utilize and operate janitor equipment according to the SOP
- Notify supervisor whenever maintenance or additional supplies required

## - EDUCATION -

**LC Language Center (Kampung Inggris Pare Kediri)**

**Jun 2018 - Aug 2018**

- Basic Intensive English Program
- Intermediate Intensive English Program

**Cinde Electrical Vocational High School**

**2008 - 2011**

- Electrical Major

## - WELDER CERTIFICATE -

- **TIG 141** (Poland, Europe)
- **MAG 135** (Poland, Europe)